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Memo

Date: September 9, 2016
To: Pastors, Parish/Mission Secretaries and Bulletin Editors
From: Joey Martineck, Director, Respect Life Ministry; Office of Life,

Dignity and Justice

Re: Annual White Mass Honoring Health Care Professionals

The Atlanta Guild of The Catholic Medical Association and the Respect Life
Office of the Archdiocese of Atlanta invite physicians and all those directly
involved in patient care to the celebration of the 2019 White Mass.

This event will take place on Saturday, October 12 at 8:30 a.m. at St.
Catherine of Siena Catholic Church, 1618 Ben King Rd., Kennesaw, GA 30144.
Breakfast and a presentation from Sr. Mary Diana Dreger, O.P., M.D. will
follow.

Please consider placing the following announcement in your bulletin.

Bulletin Announcement:

White Mass on Saturday, October 12 at 8:30 a.m.: The Atlanta Guild of The
Catholic Medical Association and the Respect Life Office of the Archdiocese of
Atlanta invite physicians and all those directly involved in patient care to the
celebration of the 2019 White Mass at t St. Catherine of Siena Catholic Church,
1618 Ben King Rd., Kennesaw, GA 30144. Breakfast and a presentation from
Sr. Mary Diana Dreger, O.P., M.D. will follow.
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https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/White-Mass-2019.pdf

